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Aarti Singh

From: Mayank Sharma <mayanksharma@sentisspharma.com>
Sent: 03 July 2024 18:19
To: Aarti Singh; Arun Kumar
Cc: Rishi Raj; Balwinder Singh; Saurabh Sharma; Ravindra Prasad; Praveen Dhariwal; Vikas Gupta
Subject: RE: PO -Adobe Creative Suite -24-25/PO/00529

Hi Aarti, 
 
As discussed, Please deliver the license on the below attached VIP number. 
 
 
Regards, 
Mayank Sharma 
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From: Aarti Singh <Aarti.Singh@claritusconsulting.com>  
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2024 12:11 
To: Arun Kumar <arunkumar@sentisspharma.com>; Mayank Sharma <mayanksharma@sentisspharma.com> 
Cc: Rishi Raj <rishiraj@sentisspharma.com>; Balwinder Singh <bsingh1@sentisspharma.com>; Saurabh Sharma <saurabhsharma@sentisspharma.com>; Ravindra Prasad 
<rprasad@sentisspharma.com>; Praveen Dhariwal <pdhariwal@sentisspharma.com>; Vikas Gupta <vikas@claritusconsulting.com> 
Subject: RE: PO -Adobe Creative Suite -24-25/PO/00529 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside Sentiss. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  

Dear Arun Sir, 
 
Greetings.! 
 
Waiting for response. 
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Best Regards, 
Aarti Singh  
9560344771 
 

From: Arun Kumar <arunkumar@sentisspharma.com>  
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 11:38 AM 
To: Aarti Singh <Aarti.Singh@claritusconsulting.com>; Mayank Sharma <mayanksharma@sentisspharma.com> 
Cc: Rishi Raj <rishiraj@sentisspharma.com>; Balwinder Singh <bsingh1@sentisspharma.com>; Saurabh Sharma <saurabhsharma@sentisspharma.com>; Ravindra Prasad 
<rprasad@sentisspharma.com>; Praveen Dhariwal <pdhariwal@sentisspharma.com>; Vikas Gupta <vikas@claritusconsulting.com> 
Subject: RE: PO -Adobe Creative Suite -24-25/PO/00529 
 
We will connect  with you and understand, as we are taking licenses from other vendor also. 
 
Best Regards, 
Arun Kumar Sharma 
 

From: Aarti Singh <Aarti.Singh@claritusconsulting.com>  
Sent: 10 June 2024 11:08 
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

Arun Sir, 
 
Greetings.! 
 
I kindly request you to please help me with VIP Number where we need to add the license so I can check and update you accordingly. 
 
If we are able to deliver the licenses under the same VIP Number, I will send you the PARTNER CHANGE Adobe code via the registered email address. 
 
Best Regards, 
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Aarti Singh 
9560344771 
 

From: Arun Kumar <arunkumar@sentisspharma.com>  
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 8:57 AM 
To: Aarti Singh <Aarti.Singh@claritusconsulting.com>; Mayank Sharma <mayanksharma@sentisspharma.com>; Praveen Dhariwal <pdhariwal@sentisspharma.com> 
Cc: Rishi Raj <rishiraj@sentisspharma.com>; Balwinder Singh <bsingh1@sentisspharma.com>; Saurabh Sharma <saurabhsharma@sentisspharma.com>; Ravindra Prasad 
<rprasad@sentisspharma.com> 
Subject: RE: PO -Adobe Creative Suite -24-25/PO/00529 
 
Hi ArƟ, 
 
We already has the Adobe account, not you have created new profile. It is difficult to manage different profile for different licenses. Please use exisƟng profile for license 
assignment. Below is the screenshot. 
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Best Regards, 
Arun Kumar Sharma 
 

From: Aarti Singh <Aarti.Singh@claritusconsulting.com>  
Sent: 07 June 2024 19:00 
To: Mayank Sharma <mayanksharma@sentisspharma.com>; Praveen Dhariwal <pdhariwal@sentisspharma.com> 
Cc: Arun Kumar <arunkumar@sentisspharma.com>; Rishi Raj <rishiraj@sentisspharma.com>; Balwinder Singh <bsingh1@sentisspharma.com>; Saurabh Sharma 
<saurabhsharma@sentisspharma.com>; Ravindra Prasad <rprasad@sentisspharma.com> 
Subject: RE: PO -Adobe Creative Suite -24-25/PO/00529 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside Sentiss. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  

 
VIP has been created successfully, I Kindly request to you to please accept the VIP request link as indicated in screenshot. 
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Best Regards, 
Aarti Singh 
9560344771 
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From: Mayank Sharma <mayanksharma@sentisspharma.com>  
Sent: Friday, June 7, 2024 6:45 PM 
To: Aarti Singh <Aarti.Singh@claritusconsulting.com>; Praveen Dhariwal <pdhariwal@sentisspharma.com> 
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
 
Please find the below details as asked by you. 
 
Company Name- Sentiss Pharma Pvt. Ltd. 
Company Address with Pin Code- 261, Udyog Vihar, Phase – IV Gurgaon 122001 
Contact Person Name- Arun Kumar 
Contact Person Email ID- arunkumar@sentisspharma.com 
Contact Person Mobile Number-9811054021 
 
 
Regards, 
Mayank Sharma 
 

From: Aarti Singh <Aarti.Singh@claritusconsulting.com>  
Sent: Friday, June 7, 2024 18:32 
To: Praveen Dhariwal <pdhariwal@sentisspharma.com>; Mayank Sharma <mayanksharma@sentisspharma.com> 
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

Thanks for the PO @Praveen Dhariwal Sir. 
 
@Mayank Sharma Sir, please share the below mentioned details for creating New VIP Number as discussed. 
 
Company Name- 
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Company Address with Pin Code- 
Contact Person Name- 
Contact Person Email ID-  
Contact Person Mobile Number- 
 
For any further clarification & assistance, please feel free to contact. 
 
Best Regards, 
Aarti Singh  
9650344771 
 

From: Praveen Dhariwal <pdhariwal@sentisspharma.com>  
Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 3:56 PM 
To: Aarti Singh <Aarti.Singh@claritusconsulting.com> 
Cc: Arun Kumar <arunkumar@sentisspharma.com>; Mayank Sharma <mayanksharma@sentisspharma.com>; Rishi Raj <rishiraj@sentisspharma.com>; Balwinder Singh 
<bsingh1@sentisspharma.com>; Saurabh Sharma <saurabhsharma@sentisspharma.com>; Ravindra Prasad <rprasad@sentisspharma.com> 
Subject: PO -Adobe Creative Suite -24-25/PO/00529 
 
Dear AarƟ  
 
As per your below quoted mail Kindly find the Purchase order- 24-25/PO/00529 aƩached. 
 
Execute the same in coordinaƟon with our I.T. Team. 
 
Thanks & Regards  
Praveen Dhariwal  
 

From: Aarti Singh <Aarti.Singh@claritusconsulting.com>  
Sent: 31 May 2024 19:13 
To: Praveen Dhariwal <pdhariwal@sentisspharma.com> 
Cc: Arun Kumar <arunkumar@sentisspharma.com>; Mayank Sharma <mayanksharma@sentisspharma.com> 
Subject: RE: Techno -Commercial offer Required for Software Licenses 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside Sentiss. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  
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Dear Praveen Sir, 
 
Please find the full description of Adobe Creative Suite - Annual Subscription (fresh) that was omitted in the previous email. 
 
Creative Cloud for all apps for Team 
 
Best Regards, 
Aarti Singh  
9560344771 
 

From: Aarti Singh  
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2024 7:11 PM 
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
 
Warm Greetings, 
 
Thank you for sharing the opportunity with us, please find the below commercial for Software as per your requirement. 
 

Model  Product Description  Qty. Unit Price Total 
Adobe -01 - Year Corel Draw 2023 - perpetual license 1 87000 87000 

Nitro - 01 Year  Nitro PDF Editor 5 13000 65000 
Adobe-01 - Year Adobe Creative Suite - Annual Subscription (fresh) 1 49000 49000 

Total  201000 
 

Terms and Conditions to the Contract:-  
  
 Payment: Within 30 Days. Payments have to be made by pay order/ cheque favoring "Claritus Management Consulting Private Limited" Payable in 

Noida. 
 Order to be sent at aarti.singh@claritusconsulting.com 
 Delivery: Within 2-5 days against PO. 
 Annual Commitment Note: -  
 License deletion will not be applicable with the Annual Commitment option.   
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 License addition can be done at any time with Annual Commitment 
 Support: Claritus Standard support is included in above pricing. 
 Validity: 1 week. 
 All Taxes are extra as applicable. 
 GSTIN: 09AACCC3838K1ZF 

  
  
For any further clarification & assistance, please feel free to contact. 
 
Regards, 
 
Aarti Singh | Corporate Account Manager  
M: +91 9560344771 
E: aarƟ.singh@claritusconsulƟng.com 
W: www.claritusconsulƟng.com 

 
    

 

From: Praveen Dhariwal <pdhariwal@sentisspharma.com>  
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2024 9:25 AM 
To: Aarti Singh <Aarti.Singh@claritusconsulting.com> 
Cc: Arun Kumar <arunkumar@sentisspharma.com>; Mayank Sharma <mayanksharma@sentisspharma.com> 
Subject: Techno -Commercial offer Required for Software Licenses 
 
 
Dear AarƟ  
 
Good morning !! 
 
Kindly share your best suited techno commercial offer for below requirement : 
 

1. CorelDraw graphic Suite 2024 Business Perpetual License – 01 Nos. 
2. Nitro PDF Pro Perpetual License – 05 No.s 
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3. Adobe CreaƟve Suite -Annual SubscripƟon – 01 Nos 
 
Feel free to write us back for any query to provide your best price 
 
 
Best Regards, 
Praveen Dhariwal 
Manager – SCM  

 M: +91 8295950217 | P: 91 (124) 495-1100, Ext. 
www.sentisspharma.com 
261, Phase IV, Udyog Vihar, Sector 18, Gurugram- 122001 

 

 

      
 
Disclaimer- This email (and any attachments or hyperlinks within it) may contain information that is confidential, legally privileged or otherwise 
protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you are not entitled to use, disclose, distribute, copy, print, disseminate 
or rely on this email in any way. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or email and destroy it, and 
all copies of it.  
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


